

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Curriculum Vitae

Aliaksandr Kharkevich

📍 246000, Gomel, Belarus

☎ +375 (25) 9144009

✉ aliaksandr_kharkevich@outlook.com

🌐 <https://kharkevich.org>

Skype: [aliaksandr_kharkevich](#)

Sex male | Date of birth 18/06/1987 | Nationality Belarus

PREFERRED JOB

DevOps / DevOps Architect

Summary

Deep technical knowledge and hands-on experience of DevOps, Automation, Build Engineering, Configuration Management and Cloud Computing
 Extensive experience in the design and implementation of fully automated Continuous Integration, Continuous Delivery, Continuous Deployment, Continuous Operation pipelines and DevOps processes for Agile projects across the E-Commerce and Digital Media Sectors
 Over 10 years IT experience encompassing Python programming, UNIX/Linux Admin experience

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 – Present

Senior DevOps

EPAM Systems. Belarus. <https://www.epam.com/>

Creating fully automated CI build and deployment infrastructure and processes for multiple projects
 Using Docker, Jenkins, Bamboo, OpenStack, RHEL & RHEL-based OS, OpenShift, Artifactory, Ansible, Molecule, GitLab & GitHub

Developing Docker images to support Development and Testing Teams

Developing extra Ansible modules

Deep experience with automated deployment (by ansible) of Jenkins, ElasticSearch, Kibana and Logstash, Zabbix and more

Working closely with Architecture, Development, Test, Security and IT Services teams

Developing scripts for build, deployment, maintenance and related tasks using Docker, Gradle, Python, Bash and Go

Installing, configuring and maintaining Continuous Integration, Automation and Configuration Management tools

Business or sector IT / E-Commerce

2015 – 2016

Senior Software Testing Engineer

EPAM Systems. Belarus. <https://www.epam.com/>

Deploy and preparation of the test environment.

Test data preparation: obfuscation and data cut.

Carrying out a demo for product users.

Estimation of new test requirements and efforts.

Prepare Test metrics.

Generating detailed test status reports.

Product Testing.

Business or sector IT / OSS, BSS

2014 – 2015

Software Testing Engineer

EPAM Systems. Belarus. <https://www.epam.com/>

Estimation of new test requirements and efforts.

Analysis of Functional Requirement and Business Requirement Documents to a better understanding of the system in both functional and business perspectives.

Involving in writing and implementing the Test plan, Test cases, Test Procedures, Test suites using Use cases and requirement specification document.

Create Test data for testing in test environment.

Review of Test Cases and preparation of Review Report based on HLD and LLD.

Prepare Test metrics.

Generating detailed test status reports.

Product Testing.

Business or sector IT / OSS, BSS

2012 – 2014

Head of Software Solutions department

Administriva LLC. Belarus <http://administriva.by/>

Software development process organization

Business support process organization

New services rollout: SaaS Dr.Web AV-Desk, SaaS for "1C Enterprise" plathform (<http://1c-dn.com/>)

Business or sector IT / Outsourcing

2011 – 2013

System Engineer

Gomel Regional Centre for Hydrometeorology and Environmental Monitoring. Belarus.

<http://gidromet.by/>

Network infrastructure support: Network support and maintenance, Network security maintenance

Industrial PC support (ecological monitoring)

Heterogeneous network support: Linux servers, Unix (SCO OpenServer) servers, Windows OS servers

Main hardware vendors: HP, CISCO, Zyxel, Supermicro, HP, Mikrotik, IBM System-X

Business or sector Governmental

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2005 – 2011

Master of Engineering

EQF level 7

Pavel Sukhoi State Technical University of Gomel. Belarus

Master of Engineering UDC 621.311: "Evaluating the effectiveness of electric energy consumption and software development for optimization of electrical loads".

2005 – 2011

Software Engineer

EQF level 6

Pavel Sukhoi State Technical University of Gomel. Belarus

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Belarussian

Russian

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	A2	B1	A2	A2	B1

Communication skills

Good communication skills gained through my experience as a speaker at many public conferences

Organisational / managerial skills

Leadership

Good organisational skills

Good team-leading skills

Job-related skills

Configuration management systems (Ansible, Chef, Juju)

OS: RHEL, Debian, MS Windows

Monitoring: Zabbix, Dynatrace

Log management, data analysis: ELK

Web/proxy servers: Apache HTTP server, Nginx, HAproxy

Application serves: Apache Tomcat, JBoss AS / WildFly

CI/CD/CD: Jenkins, Bamboo, GitLab runner

Artifacts storage: Artifactory, Package Drone

RDBMS: Oracle MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle DB, MS SQL Server

CDN: Akamai, Cloudflare, CloudFront

Cloud: AWS, MS Azure, Google Cloud Platform

VCS: Git

E-Commerce: SAP Hybris, OpenCart, Magenta

Programming languages: Python, Go, Groovy

Scripting languages: Bash, Power Shell

see more at: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kharkevich/>

Driving licence

B